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Before STOWERS, Chairman, UPTON and STANTON, 
Commissioners. 
STANTON, COMMISSIONER: 

On February 14, 1974, Honorable Lloyd Graper, 
Hearing Officer, issued his recommended decision and order 

_ in the instant case reducing the amount of the proposed 
penalty for a serious violation from $550 to $385; vacating 
the proposed penalty of $27 for non-serious violation titled 
Item No. 3; and sustaining the proposed penalty of $48 for 
the non-serious violation titled Item No. 6. On its own 
order this Corrnnission directed that the recommendation of 
the Hearing Officer be reviewed by the Commission in 
accordance with KRS 338.071 and 338.081. Upon motion made 
by Complainant, Oral Arguments were allowed on April 16, 1974. 

The Commission has reviewed the rulings of the 
Hearing Officer, the entire record in the case, and has 
considered the arguments and exceptions of the parties. The 
Commission adopts the Hearing Officer's recommended decision 
and order only to the extent that it is consistent with the 
following: 

On August 21, 1973, the Public Service Commission 
issued a citation for a serious violation charging Respondent 
with violation of OSH-11 29 CFR 1910.109 .(b) (1) and proposed 
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a penalty of $550.00. On August 21, 1973, the Public Service 
Commission also issued a citation for nine violations not of a 
serious nature charging Respondent with violations of, as to 
Item Number 1, OSH-11 29 CFR 1910.157 (d)(2)(i); as to Item 
Number 2, OSH-11 29 CFR 1910.141 (b)(v)(vi); as to Item Number 
3, OSH-11 29 CFR 1910.176 (b); as to Item Number 4, OSH-11 
29 CFR 1910.141 (c)(2)(i); as to Item Number 5, OSH-11 29 CFR 
1910.22 (a)(l); as to Item Number 6, OSH-11 29 CFR 1910.106 
(d)(2)(i); as to Item Number 7, OSH-11 29 CFR 1910.22 (a); 
as to Item Number 9, (Item Number 8 having been omitted) OSH-12 
29 CFR 19261251 (c)(4)(iv); and as to Item Number 10, OSH-12 
CFR 1926.959 (b)(3). A penalty of $27.00 as to Item No. 3 and 
of $48. 00 as to Item No. 6 was proposed. Hearing of this matter 
was held on Wednesday, December 19, 1973. 

A review of the record as to the serious violation 
indicates that a probability of serious injury or death existed 
at the time. In carefully considering all factors including 
the gravity of the situation, the citation was proper, and the 
penalty, due to the gravity, is raised from $550 to $600. 

The Hearing Officer derived his adjusted penalty of 
$385 by use of a fixed starting point of $700 rather than the 
$1000 starting point used by the Compliance Officer. The 
Hearing Officer stated that this methodology was used since 
he felt that gravity was not properly considered by the Compli­
ance Officer's formula in evaluating a serious violation. We 
agree that gravity is a consideration in serious violations-and 
that the Commission has here considered and will give due 
consideration to the gravity of the situation in assessing 
penalties for a serious violation. We 'do feel that while use 
of this formula technique by the Compliance officer in arriving 
at a penalty may be well designed to assist in arriving at a 
uniform penalty it does not properly explore the element of 
gravity, and the Review Commission will not be restricted 
thereby. 

,We do not approve of the "formula" method used by 
the Hearing Officer, since even though he properly considered 
the gravity of the situation by reducing the starting point of 
the penalty to that commensurate with his evaluation of the 
gravity, it is not a methodology to which a reviewing official 
should tie himself. If the Commission were to restrict itself 
to such mechanical formulas then discretionary review as to 
fairness and factual circumstances would be forfeited. 

Considering KRS 338.991 (2), (3), and (12) it is 
obvious that th~ General Assembly has intended that there be 
discretionary range of $1.00 to $1,000 penalty assessed for 
a serious violation. There is no question that the word 
"shall" is a mandate to the Review Commission to assess a 
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penalty, thus it has no discretion to waive the penalty. 
But this Commission has the full discretion as to the amount 
of. the penalty "up to $1,000 for each violation." Proposed 
penalties by virtue cf the citation and complaint are merely 
advisory in this Commission's review of the record as a whole. 
The factors of size, good faith, history, and gravity as used 
by the Compliance Officer cannot always be given equal weight 
by this Commission nor be computed according to a mechanical 
formula. 

As to the non-serious violation titled Item No. 3~ 
we feel that the Commissioner has met his burden of proof 
and that the penalty of $27 should stand. 

ORDER 

_ IT IS ORDERED that the proposed penalty of $550.for 
the serious violation shall be and the same is hereby INCREASED 
to $600; the proposed penalty of $27.00 for the non-serious 
violation titled Item No. 3 shall be and the same is hereby 
REINSTATED: an~ the proposed penalty of $48.00 for the non­
serious violation titled Item No. 6 shall be and the same 
hereby is SUSTAINED. 

;Ji/;4 ?/ A-,,,.zL, 
} 'H. Stanton 
Commissioner 

Concurring: 
/S/ Herbert L. Stowers 
H. L. Stowers, Chairman 

/S/, Charles B. Upton 
C. B. Upton, Commissioner 
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V 

BIG SANDY R.E.C.C. 

NOTICE 'OF RECEIPT OF 
DECISION OF HEARING OFFICER 

AND ORDER 

RESPONDENT 

All µarties to the above-styled action before this 
Revic,;-7 CoIT'.mission will take notice that pursuant to uur Rules 
of Procedure a decision of our hearing officer, the Honorable 
Lloyd Graper, has this day been received and is attached. 
hereto as a part of this Notice and Order of this Commission. 

You will take further·notice that pursuant to Section 
48 of ouT. Rules of Procedure, any party aggreived by this 
decision may submit a petition for discretionary review by 
this Corr.mission. 

Pursuant to Section 47 of our Rules of Procedure, juris­
diction in this matter now rests solely in this Coc~ission and 
it is hereby ordered that unless this decision of the hca~ing 
officer in this matter is called for review and further consi­
deration b): a member of this Commission within 30 days of this 
date, thn decision of the hearing officer is adopted and 
affirmed es the decision and final order of this Commission 
in the above styled matter. · 

Parties will not receive further communication from the 
Review Co□mission unless a Direction for Review has been filed 
by one or more Review Commission members. 

Copy of thi!; Notice and Order has been served by mailinh 
or personal delivery on the following: 



FOR RESPONDENT: 

Honornble James A. Knight 
Attorney for Respondent 
Paintsville, Kentucky 41240 

Honorable Albert A. Burchett 
Attorney for Respondent 
MaI~in, Kentucky 

FOR COMPLAil7.AJtT: 

Honorable Morris E. Burton 
Attorney for Complainant 
Capital Plaza Tower 
P. 0. Box 496 
Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 

Honorable Robert T. Harrod 
Attorney for Complainant 
Capital Plaza Tower 
P. 0. Box 496 
Frankfort, Kenb1cky 40601 

I if. This the 1 4 t. 

Frankfort, Kentucky 
1974. 
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RESPONDENT 

This hearing was held under the provisions of KRS 338.071(4), 

one of the provisions of Ch~:.,tcr 338 cf tho I(entucJ~y Revise;:1 St.J.tute:,s 

dca 1 ing t;i th the Safety and Heal th of Ernploy~cs, which author izcs 

the Review Co~nission to hear and rule on appeals from citations, 

notifications, and variances is~ued under the provisions of this 

Chnptcr 2nd to adopt and promulgate rules and regulations with 

respect to ths procedural aspect of its henrings. Under -the provis:Lons 

of JZRS 338.081, hearings authorized by the provisions of this Chapter 

rnay be conducted by a llcar,in9 Officer appointed by tho Rcvimi Comrni:3sion 

lo serve in its place. l\f'ter hearing «n uppeal, the Review Commiss.i.on 

may sust .. d.n, modify or dismiss a ci tn tion or penalty. 

1rn:] 338.0-11, which creates in the Dcpnr.tment of Labor a 

Division of Occup.:ition.:tl Safety and Hcnlth to administer all matters 

pert:~ .i nin9 to occupa t.ional saf cty ~nd occupa tionnl heal th, requires 



the Department of Labor to enter into an agreement with the Public 

Service Commission, which sh.:i.1,1 serve as the State agency in the 

administration of ·this Chapter for all matter~ relating to 

occup~~ion.:i.l safety and occupational health with respect to 

utilities as defined in KRS 278.010, and their employees. Such an 

agreement was entered into between the Department of Luhor and the 

Public Service Commission on August 1, 1973, and a copy has been. 

filed ,-:ith the .Review Commission in connection with this hearing. 

On August 21, 1973, the '.Public Service Commission issued 

a citation for a serious vjolation charging Rispondent with violation 

of OSH-11 29 CFR 1910.l09(b) (1) and proposed a penalty of $550.00. 

On August 21, .1973, the Public Service Commission also 

issued a citation for nine violutions not of a serious nature· 

c!1a1:sir:0 ?.c•s;::,ond0nt vJ.:i. th vi.ol,:1tion.s of, AS to Jtom Number. J., OSH-11 

29 CFR 1910.157 (d) (2) (i); as to Item Number 2, OSH-11 29 CFn 

1910.J.'1] (ii) (v) (vi); as to Item Nmnbcr 3, 0S11··11 29 CFR 1010.17G (b); 

as to Item Nur,1bcr '1, OSll-11 29 CPR 1910.1'11 (c) (2) (i); as to Item 

Number 5, OSII-11 29 Cl?R 1910.22 (n) (1); as to Item Number 6, 0S11-11 

29 CF'R 1910.106(c1) (2) (i); c'.S to Item Number 7, OSH-11 29"CFR 1910.22(0); 

as to Item Number 9, (Item Number 8 having been omitted) OSH-12 29 

CPR 1926. 2Sl (c) ('1) (iv); and as to Item Numbc1· 10, OSII-12 29 CFR 

1926.959(b) (3). JI. penalty of $27.00 as to Item No. 3 and of $'18.00 

ns to Item ~o. 6 wns proposed. 

The description of alleged violation in.the citation for 

the scr:i.oui~ violntion reads: 

No person sh::111 store, h~ncllc or transport explosives 
or blaLlting agents when such storage, hnndling and 
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transportation of explosives or blasting agents 
constitutes nn undue hazard to life and property. 
Approximately forty (40) dynnmitc caps (electric) 
were stored i.n paper container in southeast corner 
of aisle no. 3 in warehouse on 3rd shelf from floor. 
\'larehotwe \·. · ·: unlocl~cc1 nn<l ncccssiblo to nll cr:,ployccs. 

'J.'he c.lescri1•L ion of nllcucd violation in the citation for 

viol.:it.i.mw not of c.1 rwrious nature, nn to Item No. 3,, rends: 

Storngc of material shnll ~ot create a hazard. Shelf 
10' by 2' running over top of doorway in small parts 
room without substantial ~upport for amount of 
rnc.:t.crial stored Ol'"l shelf. 

ancl, ns to ::i:tcin No. 6, reads: 

Only approved containers and portable tanks shall be used 
to store f. L:m::1abJ.c ancl conbustiblc liquids. One gallon 
of gasoline stored in metal cc.tn without spring closing 
lid vnd spout cover located on 4' counter between 
tr6nsformcr repair shop and garage area in basement of 
\H1rchousc. 

Dy letter elated August 31, 1973, the Respondent notified 

tlw Comm.i ssioner that it intenuecl to challenge ~11e ci la ticnr; .iz::;..:~~. 

Such letter bore a stnmp reading: "FILED SEP 5 1973 PUI3LIC SERVICE 

cm:t-USSION" and "RECEIVED S}:P 7 1973 OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY i\ND HEALTH 

m:vn:1·J COl-~•iI SSION". 

A Certificnte of Service indicating that the Notice suppli~d 

by the Crnnmission advising affected employees of this case and a copy 

of the cmploy0.r 1 s Notice of Contest were posted at each plnce where 

the l~en tucl~y (:)ccup.::i tional Saf cty and Heal th Act Ci tat ion is required 

to be posted and served upon each 16cal union representing affected 

employees, c1a tcd Septc1:1ber 14, 197 3, was. received by the Occupational 

Safety and Hc.:1.lth Review Commission on September 17, 1973. 

A Complaint clcsignnting the Complainant "PUI3LIC SERVICE 

COl-lMI~;sroN 01;, I-~ENTUCKY (Por .:irnl on nchnlf of. Commissioner of ·Labor) 



bore a st:amp r.cac1.i.n9 "HECEIVED BHP 25 1973 OCCUP/\'J'IOH/\L. SJ\PWJ'Y AND 

llEl\L'l'll 1mv:r.E1·✓ COI1U11I SSION". 

Im Answer bore a stamp reading: "RECEIVED OCT, 8 1973 

OCCUPl\.'1'10~~.\L SJ\FE'l'Y 1\ND IlEALTII REVIE\·l CO:-l?USSION". 

On December 6, 1973, all parties were given written notice 

tho.tu hearing of t:his matter would b~ held before a hearing officer 

assisncc.1 under 1rns 338. 031 and the Rules of Procedure of the Review 

Corrui1ission on \·lcdnesdc1y, Decr:mber 19, 1973, at 10:30 a.m. at the:i 

office of the Respondent at Paintsville, Kentucky 41240. 

ny c1d111itting para.grnphs 1 and 2 of the Complaint ond by 

agrE'cincnt with Cornpla:i.nant entered into the recorcl, Respondent and 

Conii_)l.:1inan t .11uve no.rrm·1ed _the issues in contest to the follmving 

gucstions: 

l. lvas th~ Co::1::,la:i.r~l filed ,-,ith the ReViC\·: Commission 

110 later th~n 20 days after receipt of the Notice of Contest as 

reguircd by Section 18 of the Rules of Procedure of the Review 

Commission? 

2. Was the case appropriately titled under Section 16 

of the RuleE; of Procedure of the Review Commission? 

3. l·las the proposed penalty of $550. 00 for the serious 

vioJ.iltion rcasonnblc? 

4. 1\1.:is U1(! proposed penalty of $27. 00 for the non-scr ious 

viola t.i.011 ti tlcd I tcm No. 3 rear.enable? 

5. \fas the proposcL1 penalty of $48.00 for the non-serious 

v.i.olat.ion titled Item 1'1o. G rc.:isonablc? 

1\[t·cr 110..:iring the testimony of the witnesses anu hnving 

con!_;·Llkr,'(l th<~ !;,1mc) to~rcth,~i: with tli~-:i c:d1ihits nncJ the r;tipuJ.-1tions, 



1.cp1·L·:;l•JlL<1l..1cJJ1:; o1. Ll1-:: p,:.fftic.c-., it is conclulle:c..l that the sub~;tanlic11 

cv ic1cnce, on the re:cord considered as c1 whole; supports the followin<J 

·findings of fact: 

FINDIIWS OF FAC'l' 

1. Dy failure to deny parn~raph 1 of the Complaint, 

Rr.i,pondcnt is deemed to have a<lrni t tcd that on the 13th day of August, 

1973, the authorized COllli,)liance Officer of the Public Service 
, 

Co~nission of Kentucky made an inspection of the Respondent's 

facilities ~nd equipment locntcd at Paintsville, Kentucky, and 

environs. As a result of said insp9ction, the said Compliance 

Officer disc6vcrcd the violations of the regul~tions of the 

Occupational Safety and l!~a.lth Standards Board relating to 

occupational health and safety as hercinabove described. 

2. Dy failure to deny paragraph 2 of the Complaint, 

Rcspom1cnt ir; deemed to have admitted that the ba:::is for the 

jurisdiction of the Complainant to make the inspection aforesaid 

and affi>: the pcmaltics hercinnbove set forth is 1ms 338.0~1(3) and 

the contrilct dated August 1, 1973, between the Kentucky Department 

of I,,1bor ,rnc.1 the Public Service Commission which is f ilcd as a part 

of the pcnn,tiwnt records cf the l{entucky Occupc1tionnl Safety _and 

llc,1.l th Rev .i C\J • Cornmi:;sion. 

3. 'fhe Complaint \·.'.:ls filed with the Review Commission 

on Septcmb~:r 25, 1973, which w.:1s not later than 20 days after 

Scptc-n1bcr 5, 1973, the date of receipt of the Notice of Contest by 

the Public Service Commission. 

- 5 ... 



4. The Complaint bore the title "PUBLIC SERVICE 

COM11ISSION OF J{EN'l'UC,<Y (For and on .behalf of Commission~r of Labor), 

COl,!PLAUV\Wi'. No cvidcnc.:c \·1as presented by R'ef;pondent showing 

prcjudicC:! by rc-nson thereof. 

5. The \·1arehou sci whel:e the elect-.r ic dynarni te caps 

were stored \·:a~c: a res tr ic tP.c1 area \·1i th lirni tcc1 employee access. 

Its principal, ,md usually sole occupant, was the warehouse man. 
) 

6. · In l1is testimony regarding the non-serious violation 

titled Item No. 3, the Crnnpliance Officer could not recall whether 

or not ·there were ctny ca.rc1lx"'-1id bo::-:cs on the shelf in quontion. He 

tcst.i.ficcl as to !::ccing tlw appearance of the shelf ancl the mnt,iriali; 

\viii ch he stc:1 tr.•c1 ,,:ere sL:lckccJ up to three f:cct. He could not testify 

as to wl1.:.it thc~~c~ rnutcrials ,.,:ere. 

Co1runissioner, as to the non-serious violation titled Item No. G, 

gave cffcc'c. to tlie four cri tcria hereinafter outlined, and gave? thec1 

the propGr wois~1t under tl1c circumstances. 

Upon the basis of thq foregoing, the Hearing Officer 

rnal~cs the follcH::i.n~r: 

CONCLUSIOXS OF 1,;w; 

1. Limiting the Review Commission's review to the 

pcir ticu.L1r co:npononts of the ci tc1 lions agreed upon by tho parties 

appears appropr.i.a t:c undc1.· the circumstances since it does not appc2.r 

that error would rc~sult from not reviewing the whole of the citations 

in c1cta.i...l. 

.. 6 -



•• , .. ',;.J:.,1.-LdL..J,•-· d',;L·J,\..;j, u1. ClJl1~.' \.;u.J:i \.....1-..l.L.L.l.J1.~! J...Ji-· 

the custou:i.111 thereof, !;lwll be! pdrna fucie evidence of i.ts contents 

in ul~ procccc1ings." On its face, the Complaint was timely filed. 

No cividcncc wur-; present.c!d by H0.r-pondcnt to refute such prirr.a facie 

eviclnncc. 

3. In view of the provisionG of KRS 338.041(3) relegating 

to the-! Public Service Commission the administration of l<HS Chapter 

332 for all natters relating to occupational safety nnd occupational 

health with respect to utilities us defined in KRS 278.010, and 

their e□ployccs, the title used by Cornplain"ant is in substantia•l 

compliance with Section 16 of the Rules of Procedure 6f the kavicw 

Commission. Such titling was not a jurisdictional defect and worked 

no prejudice to Respondent. 

4. The assessment of civil penalties under the provisions 

of l(RS 338. 991 is a function of the Revic\·1 Commission. Under the 

provisions of KRS 338.1~1, an aithorized representative of the 

Conm1issioner of Labor, if he finds that an employer has violated a 

requirement of KRS Chapter 338 shall issue a citation to the employer 

\,hi ch shall ckscr ibe th-::: a.llcgcd violation, establ i~h the time pGr iccl 

provided for correction bl•- fixing a reasonable date by which the 

allcgccl viol<1.7_j_on shall be eli1:1inc1tcd, and proposG the civil penalty 

to be paic.1. If within fifteen (J.5) working days from the receipt 

of tl1c citation, an employer, em~loyec or representative of the 

cniploycci_-; failr~ to notify the Com:nission0.r that ho Jntcncls to contcr,t 

tlw c.it::~tion, tbcn the cit.:i.tion shnll be deemed u final order of 
. 

the Hcvicw Cc,1rnnir;~don ,rncl not be subject to review Ly any court or 
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.-:igcncy. Under the prDvisiom; of l<RS 338. 991 (G), the Review Commissior, 

r;lw.11 have the authority to no:Jify all civil penalties ancl finqs 

provided for in KRS Chapter 338. 

'rhe broucl scor,>c of the Occupational Safety ancl Hoal th 

Act of 1970, encompassed in the statement of Congress' objectiven, 

inclica tcd that. one of the ways Congress ,-muld achieve its purpose 

to a ssurc, as far as possible, safe and l1eal t.hful working conditions 

to eyery employee in Amnrica and to pres~rve this country's human 

resources \Wuld be by encouraging the Sta.tes to assume the fullest 

rc~;pons.ibiJ..i ty for the administration and enforcement of their 

occupational safety and health laws by providing grants ~o the 

States to assist in identifying their needs and responsibilities 

in the area of occupational safety and heal th, to develop IJl,rns 

to ir.iprov.;: 

adrn.i.d.stration c1nd enforcement of State oc:cupationc.1.l safety and 

hec:iltll la\·1s, c1nd to conduct cxpe1~i111entul and demonstratjon projects· 

in conncr..:tion thc~rc\·1i th. 

Congress, in such l~ct, required that due consideration 

be ~riven to four fnctors in arriving at cJ.n uppropric1te penalty. The 

£c1ctors to be weighed arc the size of the employer's business, the 

gravity of the violation, the cim?loycr's good fuith, a,nd the 

employer I t, hi story of previous v.i.0L1tions. These factors won] cl nppl.y 

,, ~; 1-.'(•.l l to U1c· Sccreti.11:y of L,1bor in propo:;ing pcn.:11 tics to be 

cl r:.:~:1':~r_;cc1 by the Crn,unis!:d.on. 1·:h.ilc KRS Chapter 338 docs not 

i.,p'.~c .if .i.cally r;c L out the factors to be wd.ghccl by tho Rev icw Con1mi::wion 

in ,1i:i::Lv:i.ng ,it un appropr.i..:1.t:c µcn.:1lty, Co119rcss' objectives clearly 

rcc1u ire clue con,d.deru tion of Dllch f we tor:, •. 
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Notwithstunding this mu.ndate, and notwithst«nding the 

fnct tlial Jrn.s 338. 991 (?.) pr.oviclcs that any employer who has 

received a citatio11 for n serious violation shall be assessed a 

civil pen a Hy of ~lJ?. to $1,000. 00 for each violation, under both· the 

Fcder,tl und the Kc!ntucl~y pr.09rnrns the Secretary and the Commissio1wr, 

respectively, clo not recognize dcgre~s of gravity where the violation 

is a scr ious one. ,"\11 such violations nrc viewed as inherently gra.vc 

to thu highest. degree <1.nd they helve, c1ccoi.'.'c1ingly, provided that the 

unad j m: l:cd penalty for every se.t: ious violation is to be f i:xed at a 

flut $J,OOO.OO. l\lso, no ahc1tcmcnt credit is given in the instance 

of a scr.i.ou~; violation. Only the adjustment factors of "good fai.th", 

"t,i 1/.c II c1nc1 11 hi story 11 «re used and allov:cd in the same pcrcentagf? 

,1rno11llti::; ar; :i.11 tlw ct1se of a nun--scr.iotrn violid::ion. 

°i'li1i.i u i:i1c LCJll,iai~;Hionctr' 1:; c.iesire for uniformi t:y in 

penalty l,ssef,srncnt J..s sor.v2thing to )Jc favored, it should not be 

pc1:n_1 . .i t tcci ,-:k,n it is in c.1i1:ect conflict with the intent of Congress 

c1ncJ tlic pJ,tin ~-,orc1in<J of 1rns 338. 9~•1 (2). In the instant case, inas­

much es tho :rnr.:ber of employc>es exposed to the electric clynami te 

c.:1ps c1ppcars to be no grc>a tcr than one most of the time, the 

proh,1bi.J.i ty of injury is sornm·1h<1. t less than where a larg0 number of 

employ,?:cs c1rc exposed to a substandard condition. In this case, 

it is concluc1cc1 thc1t thE~ likelihood of injury in terms of 

prob:,oiJ.it.ic{3 \·,ou.lc.1 JJ~ lm-: even tllou~rl1 there w,"ls a subEt«nti.:tl 

p:r.oh1bi li ty t:11.:i. t dec.1 th or scr.ious physical harm could result from 

the cond.i tio:1. For this reason, the unadjusted penalty for the 

sc1:ioll!., violcition should have been $700.00 inntcud of $1,000.00, and 
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an(.-t the ,.tdjustcd penalty should have been assessed at $385. 00 

instead of at $550.00. e In all proceedings inHfotcd by a notice of contest, 

th2 burden of proving the_ case rests with the Con-.missioner of Labor. 

Proof thul: i!> spcculnt.ive or conjccturc1l in nature is not 

sutisL1c.;tory. EccausQ of a luck of probative evidence upon which 

to prcdica lc1 the gruvi ty of: the non-scr.:i.ous violation ti tlcd 

Item No. 3, no pcnulty should be assessed. 

6. As lo the non-sericus violation titled Item No. 6, 

Uw Commissioner l1u s met h .. s burcfon of proof and the penalty assessed 

shouJ.cJ stand. 

ORD:CR 

IT rs ORD~RR~ that the ?roposcd penalty of $550.00 for 

the serious violation shall b~ nnd the same l1ereby is REDUCED to 

$385.00; the proposed penalty of $27.00 for the non-serious violati0n 

title=d Item No. 3 shc.tll be and t)le same hereby is VACATED; and the 

proposed ·penalty of $48.00 for the non-serious vi6lation titled . 
Item No. 6 shall be and the saP.1c hereby. is SUSTAINED. 

DATED: February l~, 1974 
Fr.anU:ort, Kentucky 

Decision No. 1 

LLOYD GRi\PER 
llcar ing Off iccr, . T~OSIIRC 
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